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June 28, 1999 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Bayo, 

Per my conversation with Ms. Samantha Cibula this morning please be advised that I am officially withdrawing 
my company's application for amendment of certificate number 491-W to add territory in Gulf County, Florida. 
In addition, I would request the return of my original tariff sheets and certificate which I sent to you on 1-20-99. 
Also, please refund the filing fee of $200.00. 

Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 

, , 

Twfiliam J. Rish, Jr. 
President 

cc. Mr. William J. Rish, Attorney at Law 
Mr. William J. Kennedy, PE, Preble-Rish, Inc. 


